TRURO PLANNING BOARD AGENDA
Wednesday, August 14, 2019 — 6:00 p.m.
Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Board Action

Discussion and approval of updated Truro Zoning Bylaw amended through April 2019.

Discussion and approval of Planning Department Residential Site Plan Draft Model Application
Packet.

Discussion of goals and objectives of the Truro Planning Board, including discussion of zoning
amendments for 2020 Annual Town Meeting.

Discussion for setting dates for future Board public workshops.

Approval of Minutes

May 1, 2019
July 23, 2019 Minutes of Site Visits for 37 Old Outermost Road and 16 Glacier Drive

Next Meeting
Wednesday, September 4, 2019, at 6:00 p.m.

Adjourn

Site visits: None



Page intentionally left blank



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING
APPLICATION FOR RESIDENTIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW

A completed application consisting of each of the requirements of 870 will be filed as follows:
o fifteen (15) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk; AND

e acomplete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the Town
Planner at plannerl@truro-ma.gov.

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for Residential Site Plan
Review consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Planning Board.

[] 1 - Official Application Form — Original and Fourteen (14) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any communications
purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention until such time as it is
made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite supporting data.

[] 2—Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Fifteen (15) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Zoning Bylaw for the type of Special Permit requested. The application
shall include each of the requirements of 870 as listed in the attached Checklist which is to be
submitted as part of the official application.

[1 3 - Criteria Review
Applicant will briefly state how they meet each of the review criteria in §70 using the format
provided in this packet.

[] 4 — Certified Abutters List — Original and Fourteen (14) Copies
A Certified Abutters List shall be obtained by the Applicant from the Truro Assessors Office and
filed as part of the complete application. A copy of the “Certified Abutters List Request Form” is
included in this packet.

[J 5—Filing Fee

All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check payable
to the Town of Truro in the amount of $50.00. The filing fee is non-refundable.

Procedures 1 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov
mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED

Upon confirmation of receipt of a complete application the Planning Board will then proceed to
post notice of a public hearing in accordance with Section 11 of Chapter 40A of the General Laws
of Massachusetts.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled hearing. If
you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance.

Additional information may be submitted prior to the scheduled public hearing provided it is
received no less than ten (10) days prior to the hearing so that it can be included in the packet for
Board Members to read and review. Submit fifteen (15) paper copies AND an electronic copy to
the Town Planner (at plannerl@truro-ma.gov). Plans must be submitted to the Town Clerk for
filing. Information received less than ten (10) days before the scheduled hearing may result in a
continuance of the hearing. New material brought to the meeting, that has not previously been
filed/submitted, will not be reviewed at that meeting.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application

Procedures 2 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov
mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR RESIDENTIAL
SITE PLAN REVIEW

To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:
[ site Plan Review pursuant to 870 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

[ waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to 870.9 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
(Note: Site Plan Review shall not be waived in the Seashore District)

1. General Information
Description of Property and Proposed Project

Property Address Map(s) and Parcel(s)

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book , Page , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

0 owner [0 Prospective Buyer* O other*

Owner’s Name and Address

Representative’s Name and Address

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2. Waiver(s) Request — The Planning Board may, upon the request of the applicant, pursuant to §70.4.F, waive
requirements of 870.4.C, provided that in the opinion of the Planning Board such a waiver would not be detrimental
to the public interest, cause the Town any expense, or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose of this Bylaw. A
request for a waiver by the applicant shall be accompanied by a reasonable explanation as to why the waiver is
being requested. If multiple waivers are requested, the applicant shall explain why each waiver is requested.

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application.

Signature(s)

Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission

Applicant(s)/Representative Signature(s) Owner(s) Signature(s) or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property.



Page intentionally left blank



Ssalep uolsiAal uanbasgns pue (s)uejd ayl Jo uolesedald syl Jo ayep

pue {(s)uesrjdde ayp pue (S)JsUmo pJodal a3y JO saweu

‘Aadoud ayy Jo ssauppe

‘109l01d 3y Jo uondiidsap pue aweu

:Buipnjoul - yoolg a1l | G BE
aleas olydessy | ¥ eg
"S90UBJ9)aJ pasp pue ueld |e pue .
siaquunu (s)92Jed pue (S)de Se|1 SI10SSaSSY 04nJ] ayl :UOIRWIOU| paag pue J0SSasSy EeE
‘ue|d
31IS 3y Jo mainal Jadold ayy Joy Aressadau uonewlogul Buluoz sjqestjdde Jay1o Aue pue {199}
alenbs Jo Junowre [e10] ‘sBulpjIng Jo Jaguinu {213 ‘abeanod adeaspue] ‘quswaned ‘Buipjing
UdaM19Q 1IN0 UdX0.q ‘9BeIaA09 10] JO 1ua2Jad (SXIeqIaS [[e ISI| ISNW YIIYM Jew o) a|qel ¢ee
e Ul pade|d aq [jeys uomewIojul Siyl ‘suoilipuod pasodoid pue Bunsixa ylog ‘uswdojansp
s,21s ay) buipaebas uonewlojul mejAg Buluoz sjgeaijdde |v :uonew.oju] Buluoz
‘Auadoud ayp 01 ssadoe Bulpiaoid Jo Buipunog $19a.11S Se yans .
‘Auadoud 198lgns ayp a1ed20] 01 UOIRWIOLUI JUBIDILNS Bululeluod ueld SNJ0| © pue MO YLION 17ee
:BuImo||04 Y1 dpnjoul |[eYsS Ueld SUS €
Jabue| 1o (,0v=..T) 193} A1I0} S[enba youl auo Jo 3eas e Je patedaid aq [eys sue|d a1IS ‘ae
19su1bu3 euoissajolid .
ez
pue 1oAanIng pueT] paJalsibay e Ag paubis pue padwels ‘patedaid aq |jeys sueld als
sue|d alS
89} buljy s|qedrddy 9T
90110 SI0SSASSY 04N 8yl WOy pauleiqo 1si| s1annge ayi Jo Adod paiyiie) ‘PT
MIIASY BLIgILIYD parejdwo) 0T
1S1198YD s1yy Buipnjour uoirewaoyul paiinbal Jayio pue suejd pasinbai ayl o se1dod GT 'qtT
M3IASY Ue|d 31IS 10} uonealjddy ayl Jo sa1dod T pue [eulbuo uy et

Sjuswialinbay ue|d pue sainpadodd D

papnpU]

9paau I ‘uoieue|dx
papasu JI "uoljeue|axy 10N

papnjoul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

weolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY NV 1d 3LIS TVILNIAISIY - ¥'0.




Salnyeay) [edn)anJls pue aAlie1aban ylog Bulpnjoul ‘uejd Buideasspue/uoiielsban-oy '9g
uoneIapISuU0? Japun Aviadoid ay) Joj 1x91U09
pooyJoqybiau e apIA0id 0] 48P0 Ul UOITRIBPISUOD J3pUN 10| 8yl WOJ) 3]qISIA 10 0] Juadelpe s)o| 'PE
uo sbuipjing Jo azIs pue Uo1eI0| syl Bululaauod eiep ajge|leAe Ajipeas Jaylo Jo sydeiboloyd
:1IX81u0D pooyaoqybisN
(s)abenem pue ajA1s Buipnjour ‘uoireaiidads Bunybi '0g
suejd Joojy
suolleAd|d
:Surpnpour ¢, 0-.1 = ..8/1 UBY) SSI] OU JO J[BS B & SUOISUSWIP [[€ [aIm sue[d [BINJod)IyoIy qe
sue|d [ean1d81yday
(S)eaue Buibels Mlom pue (quawdinba pue ssjoIysa .
J0 abel0ys pue Bumsed Buipnjoul ‘uonanssuod Burnp paganisip aq 01 eaJe) eale YI0M JO LWI] S1 ¢
[en1onJls pue aAlleIahan yloq sainjesy adeospue] Bunsixg | T eg
BunypBi| pssodoud pue Bunsixg | €T eg
(s)Buruado AemanLip pue (s)AemaAliq | ZT eg
uonaipsunl 19y sa10ads pasabuepul abeisy [einieN SNASNYIBSSeIA
puUe ‘UoITeA3|d pJezey pool) welbold aduelnsul pooj4 |euoiieN ay)
Spueiem
:(31geo1jdde se) jJo uoneso] |TT eg
uoneao| walsAs ondss | 0T &g
suonippe pue sbuipjing pasodoid pue Bulsixa || Jo syoeqias Buipnjoul ‘uonedo] | 6 es
ued Buipesb pue Aydesbodo] | 8 eg
BaJe 10| pue suoisuswip ‘saLiepunoq Auadold | L eg
S|0qWIAS |1 Jo pusba | 9 'BE
‘ papnjouj :
papaau JI ‘uoneue|dx3y 10N papnjou| Juswalinbay ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

weolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY NV 1d 3LIS TVILNIAISIY - ¥'0.




ADDRESSING THE REVIEW CRITERIA

Please provide the Planning Board with a short explanation of how your application meets each of
the review criteria of 870.4D of the Truro Zoning Bylaw. If you require extra space for your
answers, please attach the additional information to your application in no more than two pages.
This is to provide the Planning Board with an overview of your rationale prior to the meeting.

870.4D — REVIEW CRITERIA

The Planning Board shall review Residential Site Plans and their supporting information. It is the intent
of Residential Site Plan Review that all new construction shall be sited and implemented in a manner that
is in keeping with the scale of other buildings and structures in its immediate vicinity in order to preserve
the characteristics of existing neighborhoods. Such an evaluation shall be based on the following
standards and criteria:

1. Relation of Buildings and Structures to the Environment. Proposed development relates to the
existing terrain and lot and provides for solar and wind orientation which encourages energy
conservation because:

2. Building Design and Landscaping. Proposed development is consistent with the prevailing
character and scale of the buildings and structures in the neighborhood through the use of
appropriate scale, massing, building materials, screening, lighting and other architectural
techniques because:

3. Preservation of Landscape. The landscape will be preserved in its natural state insofar as
practicable by minimizing any grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil because:

4. Circulation. Curb cuts and driveways will be safe and convenient and will be consistent with
Chapter 1, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro because:

Criteria 1 of 2



5. Lighting. Lighting will be consistent with Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General Bylaws of the
Town of Truro. There will be protection of adjacent properties and the night sky from intrusive
lighting because:

Criteria 2 of 2



TOWN OF TRURO

Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List
Request Form

DATE:
NAME OF APPLICANT:
NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS:
CONTACT: HOME/CELL EMAIL
PROPERTY LOCATION:
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP PARCEL EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! ___ Special Permit!
___ Conservation Commission* ___Site Plan? ___ Variance!
__ Licensing ____Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___Definitive Subdivision®
___Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?

- Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: Date completed:

List completed by:

LAbutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within three
hundred feet of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision.

4All abutters within 300 hundred feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Hgts Rd & Provincetown border, in which case
it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

Revised July 2019



Page intentionally left blank



Ssalep uolsiAal uanbasgns pue (s)uejd ayl Jo uolesedald syl Jo ayep

pue {(s)uesrjdde ayp pue (S)JsUmo pJodal a3y JO saweu

‘Aadoud ayy Jo ssauppe

‘109l01d 3y Jo uondiidsap pue aweu

:Buipnjoul - yoolg a1l | G BE
aleas olydessy | ¥ eg
"S90UBJ9)aJ pasp pue ueld |e pue .
siaquunu (s)92Jed pue (S)de Se|1 SI10SSaSSY 04nJ] ayl :UOIRWIOU| paag pue J0SSasSy EeE
‘ue|d
31IS 3y Jo mainal Jadold ayy Joy Aressadau uonewlogul Buluoz sjqestjdde Jay1o Aue pue {199}
alenbs Jo Junowre [e10] ‘sBulpjIng Jo Jaguinu {213 ‘abeanod adeaspue] ‘quswaned ‘Buipjing
UdaM19Q 1IN0 UdX0.q ‘9BeIaA09 10] JO 1ua2Jad (SXIeqIaS [[e ISI| ISNW YIIYM Jew o) a|qel ¢ee
e Ul pade|d aq [jeys uomewIojul Siyl ‘suoilipuod pasodoid pue Bunsixa ylog ‘uswdojansp
s,21s ay) buipaebas uonewlojul mejAg Buluoz sjgeaijdde |v :uonew.oju] Buluoz
‘Auadoud ayp 01 ssadoe Bulpiaoid Jo Buipunog $19a.11S Se yans .
‘Auadoud 198lgns ayp a1ed20] 01 UOIRWIOLUI JUBIDILNS Bululeluod ueld SNJ0| © pue MO YLION 17ee
:BuImo||04 Y1 dpnjoul |[eYsS Ueld SUS €
Jabue| 1o (,0v=..T) 193} A1I0} S[enba youl auo Jo 3eas e Je patedaid aq [eys sue|d a1IS ‘ae
19su1bu3 euoissajolid .
ez
pue 1oAanIng pueT] paJalsibay e Ag paubis pue padwels ‘patedaid aq |jeys sueld als
sue|d alS
89} buljy s|qedrddy 9T
90110 SI0SSASSY 04N 8yl WOy pauleiqo 1si| s1annge ayi Jo Adod paiyiie) ‘PT
MIIASY BLIgILIYD parejdwo) 0T
1S1198YD s1yy Buipnjour uoirewaoyul paiinbal Jayio pue suejd pasinbai ayl o se1dod GT 'qtT
M3IASY Ue|d 31IS 10} uonealjddy ayl Jo sa1dod T pue [eulbuo uy et

Sjuswialinbay ue|d pue sainpadodd D

Sjuswiwio)

papnpU]
10N

papnjoul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

pleog bBuiuue|d - 1SITMOIHO MIINTY NV 1d LIS TVILNIAISTAY - '0L




Salnyeay) [edn)anJls pue aAlie1aban ylog Bulpnjoul ‘uejd Buideasspue/uoiielsban-oy '9g
uoneIapISuU0? Japun Aviadoid ay) Joj 1x91U09
pooyJoqybiau e apIA0id 0] 48P0 Ul UOITRIBPISUOD J3pUN 10| 8yl WOJ) 3]qISIA 10 0] Juadelpe s)o| 'PE
uo sbuipjing Jo azIs pue Uo1eI0| syl Bululaauod eiep ajge|leAe Ajipeas Jaylo Jo sydeiboloyd
:1IX81u0D pooyaoqybisN
(s)abenem pue ajA1s Buipnjour ‘uoireaiidads Bunybi '0g
suejd Joojy
suolleAd|d
:Surpnpour ¢, 0-.1 = ..8/1 UBY) SSI] OU JO J[BS B & SUOISUSWIP [[€ [aIm sue[d [BINJod)IyoIy qe
sue|d [ean1d81yday
(S)eaue Buibels Mlom pue (quawdinba pue ssjoIysa .
J0 abel0ys pue Bumsed Buipnjoul ‘uonanssuod Burnp paganisip aq 01 eaJe) eale YI0M JO LWI] S1 ¢
[en1onJls pue aAlleIahan yloq sainjesy adeospue] Bunsixg | T eg
BunypBi| pssodoud pue Bunsixg | €T eg
(s)Buruado AemanLip pue (s)AemaAliq | ZT eg
uonaipsunl 19y sa10ads pasabuepul abeisy [einieN SNASNYIBSSeIA
puUe ‘UoITeA3|d pJezey pool) welbold aduelnsul pooj4 |euoiieN ay)
Spueiem
:(31geo1jdde se) jJo uoneso] |TT eg
uoneao| walsAs ondss | 0T &g
suonippe pue sbuipjing pasodoid pue Bulsixa || Jo syoeqias Buipnjoul ‘uonedo] | 6 es
ued Buipesb pue Aydesbodo] | 8 eg
BaJe 10| pue suoisuswip ‘saLiepunoq Auadold | L eg
S|0qWIAS |1 Jo pusba | 9 'BE
papnpoul :
sjusWIWOD 10N papnjou| Juswalinbay ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

pleog bBuiuue|d - 1SITMOIHO MIINTY NV 1d LIS TVILNIAISTAY - '0L




TOWN OF TRURO
PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
May 1, 2019 5:00 pm
Truro Town Hall

Board Members Present:
Chair S. Sollog

Vice Chair K. Tosh
Member B. Boleyn
Member P. Herridge
Member P. Kiernan
Member J. Riemer

Other Participants:

Steve Parker, Town Planner

Atty Robin B. Reid

Clinton Kershaw, applicant

Atty Ben Zehnder

Stephanie Sequin, engineer Ryder & Wilcox
John Haven, landscape designer LeBlanc Jones Landscape Architects
David Stern, architect

Atty Andrew Singer

Dan Silva, Applicant

Jon Salvador, friend of Applicant

Keith Silva, Truro resident

Claire Perry, Truro resident

Richard Perry, Truro resident

Raphael Richter, Truro resident

Atty Dina Brown

Chris Lucy, Truro resident

John DeMacy, Truro resident

Linda DeMacy, Truro resident

Kristen Reed, Truro resident

Bob Weinstein, Truro resident

Bill Golden, Truro resident

Amy Paine, Truro resident

Josiah Mayo, Truro resident

David Del Gizzi, Truro resident

Michael Silva, Truro resident

Daniel Ojala, engineer Outer Cape Engineering
Atty Vaquero

Jennifer Cohen, Truro resident

Rita McCarthy, Truro resident

Meeting convened at 5:01 pm by Chair Sollog.



3. Continued Public Hearing

2019-003/SPR Tradesmen’s Park South, 298 Route 6.

Applicant seeks approval for Commercial Site Plan review pursuant to Section 70.3 of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw for the development of two (2) steel framed buildings. The buildings will include a total
of twelve (12) contractor bays and one hundred and eight (108) climate controlled self-storage units.
The buildings include two (2) stories. The property is located at 298 Route 6, Map 43, Parcel 57.

Attorney Andrew Singer, Dan Silva, the applicant, and Jon Salvador, a friend of the applicant come
forward.

Atty Singer speaks to the approval of the proposed use of the property and its endorsement in the Local
Comprehensive Plan. In addressing concerns raised last meeting over the protection of the water supply,
Mr. Singer attests to the project meeting the standards of the Water Resource Protection District, even
though the property is not within that district. The applicants propose having emergency spill kits on site,
one per building. They secondly propose that a monitoring well be included at the southwest portion of
the site. Lastly, based on a recommendation from Health Agent Emily Bebe, the applicants propose a
condition that all hazardous material be stored properly and subject to inspection. In addition, bays would
have drains that lead to tight tanks so that any possible leakage would end up contained and not enter the
ground water.

Atty Singer says that the peak trips in and out of the property would be 81 per day, with an AM average
of 15 trips per hour. The applicants submit that the project is a low traffic generator. Mr. Singer goes over
parking space dimensions and how keypad units work for getting into units.

After meeting with the attorney of the major opposers to the project, owners of the Truro Motor Inn, they
expressed possible support for the proposal if some changes were made. Atty Singer says no response was
given until a letter was received at 2:30 PM today, the day of the meeting. He says that the letter suggests
severe rollbacks of the proposal, and if their desires are met, the property will effectively be unbuildable
for anything.

Tim Brady, engineer, presents the updated parking plan to the Board at Member Kiernan’s request. Mr.
Kiernan expresses concermn about the size of the turnaround for safety reasons and emergency vehicles.
Mr. Brady says that under review from the Fire Chief, it was found safe. Member Kiernan asks for an
updated plan noting the parking delineated for the individual units.

Keith Silva, Truro resident, comes forward and expresses frustration with the Board requesting changes
after a long design process.

Claire and Richard Perry, Truro residents, come forward, concerned about the impact the project will
have on water. Mrs. Perry speaks to how there wouldn’t be water issues and concerns if the town water
extended to the area in question, since there would be no risk of well contamination. She wishes for the
Town to address those issues. Mr. Perry is concerned that surface water from the elevated property on
which the proposed project will sit will run down into his own property and asks how the applicants
would prevent his property from flooding in heavy rain.

Raphael Richter, Truro resident and current Tradesmen’s Park tenant comes forward. He is in support of



Bob Weinstein, Truro resident, comes forward in support of the project. He quotes from the Cape Cod
Commission’s letter approving the project, reading that the project will not generate significant waste, the
water will be handled by a very capable septic system, the traffic generated on site from the storage use is
minimal, and that runoff will be addressed.

Steve Parker, Town Planner, says that there is an inter-departmental review team in Truro and that the
building commissioner stated the current zoning did allow for the proposed use of the applicant’s project.

Bill Golden, Truro resident, comes forward and comments in favor of the project that the family had been
operating the existing Tradesmen’s Park fine for years as an important part of the community. He feels
that the discussion will go around in circles with unnecessary anger.

Amy Paine, Truro resident, comes forward concerned about the water supply and the traffic. She thinks
that large trucks coming down the hill from Wellfleet could see issues turning left into the property. Her
main concern with the water is that the drinking water has possibility of contamination.

Clint Kershaw, Truro resident, comes forward in support of the project. He claims the aquifer is well-
protected already with a lot of effort put towards the consideration of protecting the water.

Josiah Mayo, Truro resident, comes forward in support of the project. As a tenant of the existing
Tradesmen’s Park he speaks to the value to local businesses.

David Del Gizzi, owner of the Truro Motor Inn comes forward against the project. He speaks to concerns
of engineers he spoke to about the location of the bioswale and the impact on local water supply. He
hopes the Planning Board will take into consideration the opposition of many abutters to the project.

Michael Silva, Truro resident comes forward and speaks in favor of the project.

Atty Singer states that there is a misconception about the contractor bays, clarifying that there are only 12
bays designated as such. He says that the building’s proposed use is permitted and that all water runoff is
contained on site.

Member Riemer says that he was aware of the meeting with the Cape Cod Commission and called the
Chair prior to discuss concerns with the application. Mr. Riemer was told some problems would be
addressed, and some would be better addressed at a local level.

Vice Chair Tosh believes the project meets the requirements of Section 30.F of the Design Criteria and
Guidelines and supports the project. She believes the project is low impact in use as well as permitted.
Ms. Tosh speaks to all the analysis that the project has gone through.

Vice Chair Tosh makes a motion to approve the site plan with conditions. Member Boleyn seconds.
Motion is pending.

Chair Sollog asks if Member Riemer was satisfied when speaking with the Chair of the Cape Cod
Commission that his concerns were addressed. Mr. Riemer says that he feels they were and after reading
the Commission’s report he saw that the plans provided to the Commission were dated differently from



Chair Sollog calls for a break at 8:15 PM.
Chair Sollog brings the Board back into session at 8:26 PM.
4. Approval Not Required Plan

2019-002/PB Michael A. Tribuna Jr. and Sr. 7 Parker Drive, Map 39, Parcel 171.
Applicant seeks to create 2 lots. Total land area is 1.93 acres.

Daniel Ojala, an engineer of Outer Cape Engineering, and Attorney Vaquero representing the applicant
come forward. Mr. Ojala describes the two lots to be created.

Vice Chair Tosh makes Mr. Ojala and Atty Vaquero aware of a letter of opposition from an attorney Ms.
Tosh worked with 18 years prior and gives the applicants the option that she recuse herself if they would
like. Both Mr. Ojala and Mr. Vaquero welcome her opinion and do not ask for her recusal.

Mr. Ojala explains how the frontage is considered. Vice Chair Tosh questions how some of the frontage is
being counted. She also says that there is no access and even if the access can be added it needs to exist
before the plans come before the Board. Atty Vaquero and Mr. Ojala claim that frontage doesn’t need to
be unobstructed and that the area can be cleared quickly and easily.

Member Herridge asks Atty Vaquero if he considers the issues raised in Mr. Kaplan’s letter to the Board
settled; Mr. Vaquero does not, as they are litigation letters.

Jennifer Cohen, Truro resident, comes forward in opposition. She believes several issues merit ANR
denial: insufficient frontage, the court not yet deciding if there has been an extinguishment of the
easement, illusory access to the lots, and the giving of easement away from the homeowner’s association
to a third party. She asks that the Board deny the application and require a full subdivision review.

Mr. Parker directs the Board to consider the issues of access and frontage.
Member Riemer says he has read two publications by the Department of Housing and Community
Development, one overviewing the subdivision, and the other being the ANR handbook. Drawing from

those he says he could not approve this ANR, saying that access is illusory.

Member Riemer makes a motion to deny the plan based on the issue of illusory access. Motion is
pending.

Mr. Ojala says that the hill was created and asks how the Board could say that there is no frontage. Mr.
Parker says the issue is the current state of the lot, regardless of what was created prior. Mr. Ojala asks
what standards the Board would hold the applicant to for the plan to work, in regards to grade and access.

Vice Chair Tosh seconds the pending motion.

Vice Chair Tosh describes her reasoning behind seeing frontage as inadequate and points it out on the
plan.



The next meeting is set for May 22, 2019 at 6:00 PM.

Member Herridge makes a motion to adjourn. Vice Chair Tosh seconds. So voted, 6-0-0. Meeting is
adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Paxton Green



MINUTES OF SITE VISIT MEETINGS

July 23,2019

37 Old Outermost Road

Present: Chair, Steve Sollog; Vice Chair, Karen Tosh; members: Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan and
Peter Herridge.

The Board met at the site at approximate 2:40 pm. Ben Zehnder, lawyer for the applicant, escorted

the Board around the property and matched building stakes to the plan. He also showed the Board
where the septic system was to be located.

The Board proceeded to 16 Glacier Drive.

Present: Chair, Steve Sollog; Vice Chair, Karen Tosh; members: Jack Riemer, Peter Herridge,
Paul Kiernan and Bruce Boleyn.

The applicant and owner, Mr. Lucy, escorted the Board. He pointed out where decks and ramps
would be constructed. He also showed the Board where the electrical service connected to separate
meters. Board members asked him to describe the innovative septic system, and Chair Sollog
suggested it would be helpful to describe the system at the meeting on 7-24 so that others would
have the benefit of the knowledge.

Site visits concluded at approximately 3:40 p.m.

Steve Sollog, Planning Board Chair



	Planning Board Agenda 8-14-2019
	Application for Residential Site Plan Review (PB) and Procedure
	Page intentionally left blank.pdf
	Checklist - RSP Review submittal requirements (Applicant).pdf
	Checklist - RSP Review submittal requirements (PB).pdf

